ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The carvings which depict Te Rangi-apiti-rua Rangi-Ra-Runga, Takarangi and Raumahora, ancestors of the Ngati-Awa and Taranaki people were conceived and executed by Mr. John Ford, of Hamilton.

The tukutuku work, of the "purapura whetu" pattern (myriad of stars) was done by ladies of St. Mary's supervised by Mrs. M. Crawford of Opunake.

The mat was worked and presented by the Maori Art and Craft Institute of Whakarewarewa.

The cost of the memorial was largely borne by one local family in memory of their mother, while others gave gifts. The totara for the carving was also donated by a local family.

A history of St. Mary's Church is told in the "Poem in Stone" on sale at the church. Price: One Dollar.



PARISH OF ST. MARY
NEW PLYMOUTH

UNVEILING

and

DEDICATION

of the

MEMORIAL -

TO THE MAORI PEOPLE

Who Died in the Conflicts of 1860-70

by His Excellency the Administrator the Right Honourable Sir RICHARD WILD, K.C.M.G.,

the Honourable DUNCAN MacINTYRE, D.S.O., O.B.E., E.D., (Minister of Maori and Island Affairs)

and His Grace the Archbishop of New Zealand the Most Reverend A. H. JOHNSTON, L.L.D., L.Th.

on

Sunday, 24th September, 1972

at 10.30 a.m.